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Boise, D 83712
February 21, 2012

David Mumay, Chief Executive Officer
Deal Chirp, Inc.

223 N 6th Street

Suite 310

Boise, ID 83702

Dear David,

Since Deal Chirp, Inc. has ceased generating revenue and, to the best of my knowledge, has no plans
to actively pursue business development, | believe it is ime for me to r&sagnasSecmtaryand
Treasurer. Please consider my resignation effective as of February 21, 2012.

Federal and state tax retums for 2011 have been filed and Idaho taxes have been paid. All other
activiies related to 2011 have been completed. 1 can transfer Deal Chirp records to you and terminate
my US Bank authorizalion at your convenience.

I will be happy to assist informally with ongoing records management, corporate govemance and
boqkkeeping.

it has been a great pleasure to work with you and Brian during these last three years. | wish you well as
you go forward with Deal Chirp.
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. John N Murray
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